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ECHA should keep in contact with the Netherlands and France to analyse the information 
provided by industry.  

Timing 

ECHA shall enter the relevant intention for restriction of formaldehyde and 
formaldehyde releasers in mixtures and articles for consumer uses into the Registry of 
Intentions (RoI). We would expect this as well as the start of the working on the 
gathering of information and assessment of the potential exposure from formaldehyde 
and formaldehyde releasers at the workplace to be done no later than 1 month following 
the receipt of this letter.  

Within 12 months after the entry into the RoI, ECHA should finalise the Annex XV 
dossier demonstrating whether and what action on formaldehyde and formaldehyde 
releasers is necessary on a Union-wide basis and the assessment of the workers exposure. 

Yours sincerely, 

 (e-signed) (e-signed) 
 Carlo Pettinelli Kestutis Sadauskas 
 DG Internal Market, Industry, DG Environment 
 Entrepreneurship and SMEs 




